Paul Stirland 
7 Field Close
Welton
Lincoln
LN2 3TT  
Mr. Peter Wilson
Novia
Cambridge House
Henry Street 
Bath
BA1 1JS
By First Class Recorded Delivery

                                                                                                                                                             09 June 2016

Dear Peter,

Investor Number: 156167
Novia SIPP Numbers: 552256 and 570576
I refer to your telephone conversations with Brad Davis at Pension Practitioner .Com in relation to my transfer request to transfer my full pension benefits to GG Decorators Yorkshire Ltd Pension Scheme.

I confirm that I now wish to proceed with a partial transfer of the cash elements of the above two policies. This should include the current holding of £2.66 held in Aberdeen Sterling ST Gov Bd 1 ACC, which should be disinvested into cash along with any other current holdings that can be disinvested from the above two SIPP Numbers and transferred as cash.

I understand that you will advise me further in due course if the Hypa Bonds held with Biomass Investments Plc, Lakeview UK, Real Estate USA and Strategic Residential respectively, which are in the 552245 account can be re-registered and transferred and any cost involved in this or if these investments will be required to remain with you for the remaining duration of the investment. I believe that it is a requirement that you continue to hold 2% of the cash whilst assets remain with you and that the cash transfer will therefore be for 98% of the available cash holding.
Please transfer the cash to the Trustees Bank Account details as follows as previously advised by the Scheme Administrator Pension Practitioner .Com

Name of Bank:  Metro Bank

Account Name: GG Decorators Yorkshire Ltd RBS

Account Number: 16215392

Sort Code: 23-05-80

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.
Yours sincerely


Paul Stirland
